
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Logan, Tim (IC)
Cc: dhardy@anera.ca
Subject: RE: Solution Proposal: Secure Essential Product Delivery Service (No Human Contact)

Hi Dean,

Thank you for showing interest in providing services and products related to the COVID-19 pandemic. In addition to
leveraging existing sources of supply, PSPC is now proactively engaging industry to help meet Canada’s needs. Tim
Logan from Industry, Science and Innovation is also copied on this email.

Many of us are receiving information from potential suppliers or individuals with helpful information on the COVID-19
response. I invite you to this website: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. As
this website will continue to be updated, I encourage you to check back for new information that may be posted.

I have informed my team in Minister Anand’s office of your proactive reach out.

Please do not hesitate to follow up with any questions, or share any relevant information that I can include in while
tracking procurements.

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Dean Hardy <dhardy@anera.ca>
Sent: March 23, 2020 12:58 PM
To: MID / DIM (IC) <ic.mid-dim.ic@canada.ca>
Cc: 'Jim Jackson' <jim@qualityvending.ca>
Subject: Solution Proposal: Secure Essential Product Delivery Service (No Human Contact)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We can provide Immediate Essential Service Product delivery without Human Interaction. 

We represent the 2 largest providers of automatic vending machines in Manitoba.
Our 700+ machines are located in: Public buildings, Government offices, Police stations, Hospitals, Schools &
private businesses throughout Manitoba.
Our machines accept Cash, Credit Debit as well as Re-loadable “Gift Cards” & are Remotely monitored for stock
levels.

Our Solution:
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We can cost effectively transform these machines to supply Essential Products such as:
• Masks

• Hand Sanitizers
• Gloves
• Medical supplies

• Nutrient drinks/supplies
• Water
• Vitamins

To Service:

• Essential Workers
• Medical Staff

• Front line workers
• Indigenous/Metis
• Public

• Government Employees

We are ready to mobilize and make these machines available for the government during this crisis.

Dean & Jim
Dean Hardy | Anera Vending, Coffee & Markets | m. 204-720-6786 | www.aneravending.ca (Brandon)
Jim Jackson | Quality Vending, Coffee & Markets | m. 204-981-1812 | www.qualityvending.ca (Winnipeg)

This e-mail and any attachments contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than intended recipient is unauthorized and
may be illegal.

Virus-free. www.avast.com 
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